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From: Hill, Randy

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2008 10:10 AM

To: Johnson, AJ

Cc: Lueck, Nancy; Donelson, Fran

Subject: Loading Zone - Iowa Ave.

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
MUSCATINE. IOWA

AJ~

The City's Traffic committee received a request to establish a loading/unloading zone on Iowa Ave. in front of the
Welch Apartments. The city's policy is to allow one Loading/Unloading zone per block. Currently no such parking
restriction is provided on Iowa Ave between 3"^ and 2"*^ Streets. I visited with Nancy Lueck about removing a
parking meter directly in front of the Welch Apts. and using this space as the Loading/Unloading zone. She
concurred. The request was made because it is much more convenient for the elderly residents of the Welch
Apts to access their living spaces via the elevator when they have items to carry (i.e. groceries etc.) from Iowa
Ave. rather than the back parking lot. If you have any questions, please contact me.
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